

The Lyerly Town Council met for their regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, April 13, 2021 at Lyerly Town Hall. Those in attendance were:

Jim Ferguson, Mayor  
Phil Brooks  
Juanita Baker  
Shirley Davis  
Jim Gilliland

April 13, 2021

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ferguson at 7:15 pm.

**New Business:**

Minutes - Mayor Ferguson asked if anyone had any changes to the minutes. Juanita Baker said that she was listed on the minutes in February and she wasn't here. Mayor Ferguson said that we'll get that changed. Phil Brooks made a motion to approve the January 12th, February 9<sup>th</sup> Meeting & March 9<sup>th</sup> Meeting. Juanita Baker seconded. All in favor.

Mayor Ferguson asked if anyone has questions about financial reports. No one did.

Resurfacing the Track – Mayor Ferguson said that we discussed last week about bidding out resurfacing the walking track with concrete. He asked if anyone has any questions. He added that we would advertise for two weeks and we would open them on May 11<sup>th</sup>. Jim Gilliland said that the mayor said we would resurface but we will be taking the asphalt up, right? Mayor Ferguson said no. We will just concrete on top of it. We will use what is there for the foundation. Jim Gilliland said that there isn't anything there to use. Shirley Davis asked since we are using SPLOST, how much will we have left in SPLOST. Mayor Ferguson said that he doesn't know exactly but we usually get between \$65,000 and \$80,000 per year. There is \$34,000 in there now. Shirley Davis said that she wanted to make sure that we do have some cushion in case something happens. Mayor Ferguson said that we will. Phil Brooks made a motion to advertise for bids to resurface the walking track with concrete. Juanita Baker seconded. All in favor.

Juanita Baker asked about the cameras. Mayor Ferguson said that Sally is going to call again tomorrow and if that doesn't work, then he will call them the next day and if that doesn't work, we will stop paying them. Juanita Baker asked if we have heard from them at all. Mayor Ferguson said no. Juanita Baker said that isn't good business. Mayor Ferguson said that we will get it straightened out. Juanita Baker said that this is going on two months. Jim Gilliland said that it's been more than two months. Mayor Ferguson said that everything was working except for the app up until a couple of weeks ago. They were recording. Phil Brooks said that is the biggest thing. Mayor Ferguson said that it is but everything needs to be fixed. Jim Gilliland said that the guys working security could use that.

Mayor Ferguson opened the floor to the public at 7:05pm.

Shirley Davis said that she has a pot hole that needs to be fixed. It is when you come off of Williams Street onto Lyerly Dam Road. Phil Brooks said that they added a wing so your rear tire doesn't fall off in the ditch. It is now a pot hole. Mayor Ferguson said that he will let Michael know.

Juanita Baker said that on Foster Street, the road is built up really high on one side. A car was coming off of Foster Street onto 114 and another car was trying to turn onto Foster Street and there isn't enough room for two cars so the car coming off of Foster Street had to get off the road on that drop off so the other car could turn in. She said that it could be bad one day.

Phil Brooks made the motion to adjourn. Shirley Davis seconded. All in favor.  
Meeting was adjourned at 7:07 pm.

---

Mayor

---

Town Clerk